

March 26, 2021

Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project Cook Street – Hilda Street to McClure Street

As part of the underground asset renewal program, the City will be replacing a sanitary sewer main on Cook Street between Hilda Street and McClure Street. The upgrades will help serve our growing community and keep our underground assets in good condition to reduce future maintenance costs and help protect critical infrastructure from climate and seismic events.

Work is expected to begin the week of April 14, 2021 and be completed in June 2021. Work will take place from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday to Friday. Notification will be provided in advance of any weekend or night work that may be required.

Project Area: Cook Street Sewer Replacement



The scope of the work includes:

- **New Sanitary Sewer:** Construction crews will incrementally excavate the road to dig a trench and install a new sanitary sewer on Cook Street from Hilda Street to McClure Street. At the end of each workday crews will temporarily restore the pavement surface.
- **Re-paving and restoration:** New asphalt pavement will be installed on Cook Street after the new sanitary sewer pipe is installed and tested.



Construction Notice



The City of Victoria will work to minimize inconveniences during construction. One lane of traffic will remain open in each direction along Cook Street throughout the project and some temporary delays are anticipated. Residents may experience noise and some vibrations related to construction work and dust and debris are expected in the construction area.

Local access will be maintained for the majority of the project and some parking restrictions and temporary changes to sidewalks and pedestrian crossings will be required. Notice of temporary residential access restrictions will be provided in advance of any short-term closures.

More information about underground asset renewal and related projects can be found at victoria.ca/underground.

We thank you for your patience and support while this critical work is completed. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this project, please contact the undersigned at 250-361-0574 or rsanbuenaventura@victoria.ca.

Regards,

Roy San Buenaventura, P.Eng.

- c. Streets Construction Notification Group
Don Monsour, President – Fairfield Gonzales Community Association
Councilor Ben Isitt – Liaison for Fairfield Gonzales Community

